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From:  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:35 AM
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>
Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: VIO2017-00054 & PLN2018-00426
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open a�achments or reply.

 

John Riddell told me directly he would not let his guys drive over the fence, since that is what it would take, to get
a firetruck to our house.  John has since gone dark on the issue.  I would like to know what he says to you.
 
Once you hear from John, what is your plan?  The fences are clearly illegal and, so far, the county has done
nothing to enforce the permit requirements.  Why do you need to hear from John Riddell when this is a clear
viola�on of your rules and regula�ons. 
 
We are now past three and a half years and s�ll you do nothing.  We are so �red of your feeble excuses. 

 
On Fri, Sep 18, 2020, 3:52 PM Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org> wrote:

Hello -- 
 
While we've not seen anything to date to indicate that emergency access is hindered by
the fence, I've reached out to Coastside Fire to get their input on it.  If they determine
that the fence does interfere with access, we'll consider moving this ma�er up in
priority.  I'll let you know as soon as I hear back from them.  
 
Regards,
 
Lisa Aozasa, Deputy Director
San Mateo County
Planning & Building Department

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>; Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>
Subject: FW: VIO2017-00054 & PLN2018-00426
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address
and know the content is safe, do not click links, open a�achments or reply.

 

Good morning,

I am frustrated and disappointed that I have not heard a word from either of you on this issue.  I
have provided incontrovertible evidence that TJ Singh and Trip Chowdry have again lied to you to
justify the existence of the two, illegally constructed, black fences.  What bothers me the most is
that we have done everything honestly and above board.  And, that in every instance, you give
these people the benefit of the doubt.  What do we need to do to get you to act and enforce this
violation.  Do we need to bring a lawsuit against you?  In one note from Lisa Aozasa she indicated
this is not a “priority” issue.  You do need to understand, and I will reiterate it here, this is a health
and safety issue and firetrucks are impaired from getting to 655 Miramar Drive.  I would not want to
be in your position should something happen on this property where life and limb are at risk and
people suffer the consequences of your inaction.

 

I would like to hear how and when you plan to resolve this.

Thank you

 

  

 

 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>
Cc: 'smonowitz@smcgov.org' <smonowitz@smcgov.org>
Subject: VIO2017-00054 & PLN208-00426

 

Hi Lisa,
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As I have contended, the owners of 048-076-120 have once again tried to mislead the San Mateo
County Planning Department as well as Code Compliance.  I worked with Coastside County Water
District and they provided me the attached letter that confirms the facts about who the water
system on 048-076-120 benefits.  Please confirm receipt of this letter and provide me with your next
steps to close out this Violation.  I have copied Director Monowitz simply because we need action
on both the VIO and the PLN noted in the subject line.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

 

  

 

 




